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State of Florida w

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 18, 2001

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and

Administrative Services

FROM: Tont J. McCo\?:/, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 010929-TX; CariLink International Inc.

Please add the attached revised ALEC application page 5 to the docket file.

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532.
Thank you.
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15. indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been:
(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of any
crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. Provide
explanation.
7
(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no longer
associated with company, give reason why not.
4
16. Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following?
(a) The application:
Name:__ DONFZED 43’727.'0,\}
[ ' ! —
Title: __ /(07 JAESLOEX]
Address:_/3899 IgLS (’AZJZ/{/E /z_’z/ﬂ
City/State/Zip: M@/ B3 Swiz k2
Telephone No.: @é) sS4l -3¢7¢ Fax No.: [..?ﬂ)}) 34/ 38T
internet E-Mail Address:_ <397/ /moll @. AOL . Lord
Internet Website Address: M.AL)(_MZZ&AC_@/
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